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Dear Mr Naughton

!

I refer to your licence application in respect of Nurendale Limited, Nurendale Limited
t/a Panda Waste Services, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath, Register No.

W0140-04. |

In order forv‘,‘;
jam to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the
EPA (Industri

application, I
period by whi

I would apd

licensing@epa.ie

é

the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this licence

al Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to extend the appropriate
ch the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 11 May 2016.

reciate your reply by return, you can email your approval/reply to

1]
Yours sincere

y

ﬂy@m?@a/

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

Environmental

Licensig Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability
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